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The application has been withdrawn by the applicant. 

 

Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Tue Nov  2 2021 13:16:53  



From: Brown, Isis
To: Albert Docobo
Cc: Grady, Brian; Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: WITHDRAWAL - RE: Urgent - RZ 21-1349
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:47:36 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image002.png

Good Afternoon Mr. Docobo,
 
Thank you confirming the Withdrawal of case RZ STD 21-1349.
 
Kindest,
 
Isis Brown
Planner
Development Services Department

P: (813) 272-6640
E: browni@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HCFLGov.net
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.

 

From: Albert Docobo <Albert.Docobo@thedocobocorporation.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 12:38 PM
To: Brown, Isis <BrownI@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Subject: RE: Urgent - RZ 21-1349
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links and attachments from outside sources.
 
Mrs. Brown
 
Per our discussion, we are going to withdraw our zoning petition and resubmit as a PD
 
Thank you for all your assistance
 
Regards
 
Albert Docobo
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